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The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and 
specifications as originally issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this 
Addendum. 
 

Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
Include this original form inside your proposal package. 

 
This Addendum consists of: 
 

 Questions submitted in writing 
 

All bids must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Bid Opening date.  Bids shall be delivered to Cobb 
County Purchasing Department, 1772 County Services Parkway, Marietta, GA  30008.   
 
Electronic / faxed bid response will not be considered. 
 
 
I acknowledge that I have received Addendum No. 1 
 

Sealed Bid # 11-5562 
Annual Contract 

Printing of Various Tax Bills and Inserts 
 

____________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
               ____ 
Signature                            Date Sent to Purchasing 
 
                                                             ______ 
Please Print Name 
 

 
Please sign, date, and return this form ONLY to: 

Cobb County Purchasing Department 
Fax #: 770-528-1154 

E-Mail: purchasing@cobbcounty.org 
 

Please note: The deadline for questions is: March 1, 2011 by 5:00 pm 
Any questions received after this deadline will not be considered. 

mailto:purchasing@cobbcounty.org


Addendum 1 
Cobb County Sealed Bid # 11-5562 

Annual Contract 
Printing of Various Tax Bills and Inserts 

 
Questions submitted in writing 

 
 

Question: – Can we bid on this single item? We print Blank tax forms for many counties 
throughout the U.S.  We do not have in house mailing however so we would no bid the tax bill 
printing / Mailing. 
Answer: - No, the bid is for printing and mailing the tax bills. 
 
Question: - Who was the last vendor?  
Answer: - Datamatx 
 
Question: – What were the previous quantities?  
Answer: - 2010 quantity approximately 273,500  
 
Question: - What was the last price paid on each item?  
Answer: - Pricing varies per item .1415 -.1653 
 
Question: - Will variable data print black + red, or just red ink ("laser printed variable information; 
one or more lines of variable information must be printed in red") as noted in Scope of Services 
page 1? 
Answer: – both black and red ink will be used 
  
Question: - Variable Data:  Will any of the tax bills have variable data information on the back of 
the form. 
Answer: - no 
  
Question: - To better establish all inclusive pricing, how many records do you anticipate will mail 
in multiples, based on past history? 
Answer: – In 2010 there were 11,345 
  
Question: - LIVE Data Delivery:  Approximately what date does Cobb County anticipate delivery 
of LIVE data in preparation of an August 13, 2011 mailing date? 
Answer: – could be as late as August 8   th

  
Question: - Will you be issuing the "Georgia Security and Immigration Compliance Act Affidavit" 
in an Addendum or sending a link to where we can acquire the required form? 
Answer: The "Georgia Security and Immigration Compliance Act Affidavit" is not required for this 
solicitation. 
  
Question: - Who is the current vendor and what is their location? 
Answer: – Datamatx - Norcross, GA 
  
Question: - Is the current vendor a DBE vendor? 
Answer: – Datamatx is not registered with Cobb County Government as a DBE vendor. 
  
Question: - What is the current contracted cost for each item listed in the "Bid Form?" 
Answer: – Pricing varies per item .1415 -.1653 
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